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Request for Proposals for Heat Pump Water Heater (HPWH) Demonstration Pilots

Response to RFP EM-003-2016 Questions
Q. 
If a bidder is proposing multiple pilots, would the Trust prefer each pilot have its own proposal or should pilots be combined into one proposal?
A. 
Please submit separate proposals for each pilot.

Q. 
Will the Trust consider commercial pilots involving air source HPWHs?
A.
Yes. There is no restriction on the type of air source HPWH configuration that will be considered.

Q.
Can the Trust provide the winning bidder records of how many HPWHs were rebated or installed through the Appliance Rebate Program or Low Income Direct Install Initiative? 

Can these records be provided by manufacturer brand/model?


Can the Trust provide records of the location/ownership of each installed heat pump water heater?

A.
The Trust has records on what HPWHs were installed and can share some information with the winning bidder. If the Trust accepts a proposal from a bidder that requires participation by prior recipients of Efficiency Maine rebates, the Trust may be able to facilitate direct mailing of approved materials to allow prior participants to self-identify and volunteer for participation in the Innovation Pilot. No lists of participants or personally identifiable information will be shared with the winning bidder.

Q.
Can the Trust provide survey data showing what mode the HPWHs are typically set to operate?

A.
The Trust does not have operational data on Maine installations.

Q.
Did any of the HPWHs rebated or installed through the Appliance Rebate Program or Low Income Direct Install Initiative have built-in communications (internet) capability?


If so, does that communications link provide remote access and control of the water heater’s operational parameters, settings, etc.?


Do any of the HPWHs provide for recording and retrieval of energy use; and if so, is that information available utilizing the above referenced communication link?

A. 
While some HPWH units in the marketplace have the capacity to interface with the internet, the Trust is not aware of any off-the-shelf units that have stand-alone internet communication capabilities without the assistance of an additional two-way communication device either offered through the manufacturer or a third party.
Q.
What brand of HPWHs was installed through the Low Income Direct Install Initiative? What was average cost of the unit and installation?

A.
The Trust's Low Income HPWH initiative last fiscal year installed GE GeoSpring Pro units. The Trust paid $1,731 for each unit: $931 for the purchase and delivery of each and $800 for other expenses including lead generation, qualification, scheduling, installation procurement, installation, inspection, and reporting.
